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Raquel Tully v \(\ \\\

From: Ray Kennedy Q‘&“—ﬁ\: \ng

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 1:22 PM /2 R
To: Raquel Tully LEPOSIT e Q'\L & &C)Q D N Q
Cc: Paula Isler AD - QD Twne
Subject: RE: 780 SEP 262007 E - 18-

RT

‘or each of the $500, $200 should go to the Regulatory Trust Fund and $300 to the General Revenue Fund. The amounts over
1500 for each company should be applied to RAF in the way you normally apply such payments.

>lease provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting as follows:

"K079 - Docket No. 070529-TI

K087 - Docket No. 070627-Tl

TK111 - Docket No. 070544-TI

"K050 - Docket No. 070506-TI

‘rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 9:12 AM
ro: Ray Kennedy

subject: RE:

sorry, TK 111

‘rom: Ray Kennedy

sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 9:11 AM
fo: Raquel Tully

subject: RE:

’lease clarify TK11? Then | will respond to all. If you do not know the full code, please provide company name.

‘rom: Raquel Tully

ient: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 7:41 AM
o: Ray Kennedy

)ubject:

300d Morning, | have a few Raf payments that came in with $500.00 checks Please let me know how you would like me to deposit
1em

"K079-$566.50

"K087-$566.50 e NUMAE G -DATE
"K11-566.50 DOCUMENT REMBERTLAS
K050-$509.00 8780 SEPB S

-COMMISSION CLERK
/252007 FPSC-COM



